0OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZ0OS RDAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICDO

May 24, 1961

Socony Mobil 0il Co.

Lox 3371
Durango, Celoraedo

Lttny Mr. P, M, Barry

He: Mobil 0i{1 #2 Jicarilla "C*
Skg- Section 7-2€N-3W

Lear Sir:

We have received two copies of Federal Miscellaneous Heports
indicating your (ntention to temporarily abandon your #1 Jicarilla
*C* well located in the SK- Section 7=26N-3W and transfer its
allowadble to your #2 "C* well, which i{s a Pictured Cl iffs-Mesaverde
dual completion located in the same guarter-gection.

As soon as a gas connection notice is received on the Jicarilla
"% #2 we will tssue a gas suppltement from this office cancelling
the allowadble on the #1 well and transferring any accrued underage
to the #2 well.

Will you please indicate the approximate date that you intend to
permanently plug and abandon tre #1 well as required by New Mexico
0il1 Conservation Commission Rules.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
BUA ks Supervisor, District #3






